

CHAPTER 256—S. F. No. 1018

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to municipal courts; fixing the salary of a judge and special judge of the municipal court of Golden Valley.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. The annual salary of the judge of the municipal court in the village of Golden Valley is \$5200.

Sec. 2. The salary of any special judge of the municipal court of the village of Golden Valley is as provided in Laws 1959, Chapter 691.

Sec. 3. The municipal court of the village of Golden Valley is subject to the provisions of Laws 1959, Chapter 691, to the extent applicable.

Sec. 4. [482.34] **Golden Valley municipal court.** The revisor of statutes in preparing printers copy for the next edition of Minnesota statutes shall add the village of Golden Valley and the salary of the judge to Laws 1959, Chapter 691, Section 1, Subdivision 2.

Approved April 10, 1961.

CHAPTER 257—S. F. No. 1063

An act relating to terms of district court in certain counties; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.15, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.15, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 46, Section 1, and Chapter 249, Section 7, is amended to read:

484.15 **Seventh judicial district.** General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the times herein specified:

Becker County: On the first Monday in ~~March~~ *February* and the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in ~~October~~ *September*.

Benton County: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in February and the ~~second~~ *Monday* *first Tuesday* in September.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.